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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001
No. F6/DFS/MS/2025/S2/ | ( ¢ Datedp$ /O0€ /2025
To,
Mr. Ravinder Kaur,
Lilywhite Hotel, Khasra No 772, 773 & 774,
Chattarpur, New Delhi 110074.

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Lilywhite Hotel, Khasra No

772, 773 & 774, Chattarpur, New Delhi 110074.
Sir,

This has reference with your letter, received through DFS outdoor diary no 3848
dated 17/07/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection it is to inform you that
the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer concerned of this department on
26/07/2025 and observed that the shortcoming mumat;ed vide letter of even no 321
dated 04/07/2025 has not been complied yet.

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate
is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/ occupier.

Yours faithfully,

Encl:- As above I! !

(VIRENDRA san)
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
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No. F6/DES/MS/EL/ND;
INDZ/2025/ % 9 | Dated: DL,( o'}, Vo2

To,
The Joint Commissioner of Police,
Licensing Unit, 1 floor, Police Station,
Defence  Colony, New Delhi.
addlep.lic-dl@nic.in
Sub:  Regarding renewal of fire safety certificate in respect of Lilywhite | Hotel, located at
Khasra No. 772,773 & 774, Chattarpur, New Delhi-110074.
Sir,

Please refer to your online application no. 2025060909828 dated 09/06/2025 &
2025060509678 dated 05/06/2025, on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to
inform you that the premises was inspected by officer concerned of this department on

20/06/2025 in the presence of Mr. Amir (Sales) to see the functioning of fire safety
cquipments provided in the building.

During inspection, it has been observed that the above motel is running at ground &
1" floor only, in a building comprised of basement ground + 01 upper floors. l'ire safety

arrangements such as Fire Extinguishers, MOLEFA etc provided. However the following
shortcomings were observed.

1. First Aid Hosce reels are provided but not functional.

2. MOLFA is provided but not functional.

3. Public Address System is provided but not functional.

4. 1620 x 180 [.LPM pumps arc provided but not automode.
5. Exit signage are found removed.

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for renewal of Fire safety Certificate
is rejected. The occupancy of the Building/premises in absence of requisites fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and labilities of the Owner/occupier. The licensing issuing
authority/statutory authority is requested that premises should not be allowed to run till it
provided all necessary fire arrangements.

Yours faitkfully
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1. The Dy. Iealth Officer, MCD, Public llcalth Department, South Zone, green Park.
Delhi-110016.
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The Owner/Occupier, Lilywhite Hotel, located at Khasra No. 772.773 & 774,
Chattarpur, New Delhi-110074,



